1

JOINT MEETING
OF
CACHUMA CONSERVATION RELEASE BOARD
AND
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

at Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board Office

3301 Laurel Canyon Road

Santa Barbara, CA 93105

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
MONDAY,
January 23, 2006
Approximate Start Time

AGENDA
COMB CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL. (COMB Board of Directors.) (7 mznute).

INTRODUCTION OF COUNCIL MEMBER DAS WILLIAMS, NEW COMB
REPRESENTATIVE FROM CITY OF SANTA BARBARA, (For information.) (2

minintes)

[CLOSED SESSION.] CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL TO
DISCUSS PENDING LITIGATION PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 54956.9 (a.) One case: Crawford-Hall v. COMB, Supetior Court of
California. County of Santa Barbara, Case No. 1171135. (10 minntes)

PUBLIC COMMENT. (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not on
the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public” below.)
(5 minntes)

CONSENT AGENDA. (For Board Action by Vote on One Motion Unless
Member Requests Separate Consideration.) (3 ménutes)
a Minutes of November 21, 2005 Regular Board Meeting
b. Reports from the Manager (November and December 2005)
o Water Storage
» Water Production & Use, SWP Accounting
» Operations Report
» Financial Reports
¢ Investment Reports
c. Payment of Claims (November and December 2005)

REPORT FROM COMB STRATEGIC PLAWNNING AD HOC COMMITTEE.
{For Board action.) (10 minutes)



10.

11.

12,

13.

VERBAL REPORT- CACHUMA RESERVOIR CURRENT CONDITIONS
(For information.) (2 minntes)

VERBAL REPORT - LAURO DAM SEISMIC SAFETY MODIFICATIONS
PROJECT. (For information.} (2 mznntes)

VERBAL REPORT - PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT IN THE
LAURO RESERVOIR WATERSHED AT 1560 SAN ROQUE ROAD. (For
information.) (2 minute)

AUTHORIZE DIRECTOR JAN ABEL TO ATTEND THE ACWA
CONFERENCE IN WASHINGTON D.C., FEBRUARY 28-MARCH 2, 2006.
(For Board Action) (5 minutes)

SCHEDULE OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING DATES AND BOARD
PACKET INFORMATION DEADLINES FOR 2006. (For information.) (2
minules)

REQUESTS FROM DIRECTORS FOR ITEMS TO BE INCLUDED ON NEXT
AGENDA. (Next Regular Meeting: February 27, 2006 following the CCRB
meeting.) (3 minnies)

COMB ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Public Comment Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the judsdiction of the Board that
ts not scheduled for a public hearing before the Board, “The toml time For this itemn will be limited by the President of the
Board. Tf you wish to nddress the Board under this item, please complete and deliver to the Secretary of the Board before the
meeting is convenced, o *Request to Speak” forms including a description of the subject you wish to address.

Americans with Disabifities Act; In compliance with the Americans with Disabilides Act, if you need special assistance to
pacticipate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-4011 at least 48
hours privr to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable asmngements.

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbarm, CA at Santa Barbara City Hall, Santa Bacbam, CA
and at Member District Offices and Noticed and Delivered in Accosdance with Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Government

Code]



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
held at
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, California
November 21, 2005

Call to Ozder, Roll Call
Vice President Evans called the meeting to order at 4:25 p.m.

Directors present:

Chuck Evans Goleta Water District
Jan Abel Montecito Water District
Robert Lieberknecht Carpinterta Valley Water District
Dan Secord City of Santa Barbara
Lee Bettencourt Santa Ynez River Water Conservation Dist ID#1
(Alternate)
Others present:
Bob Wignot Steve Mack
Brett Gray Janet Gingtras
Bob Roebuck Tim Robinson
Chris Dahlstrom Brent Daniels
Kate Rees Greg Knudson
Chip Wullbrandt Tony Trembley

Closed Session-Conference with Legal Counsel to Discuss Pending Litigation
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(a). One case: Crawford-

Hall v. COMB, Superior Court of California, County of Santa Barbara, Case No.
1171135

There was no closed session.
Public Comment
There was no comment from the public.
(the Board next considered Item #8)
Consideration of Sending a COMB Comment Letter to Santa Barbara County
Planning and Development Regarding Proposed Residential Development in the

Lauro Reservoir Watershed at 1560 San Roque Road

Staff recommends the Board approve preparation and transmittal of a letter to the
County Planning & Development Department, recommending conditions to be placed
on the permits for the proposed single family residential development at 1568 FmRgque  ©
i —_—— 0

PAGE !




3

Board of Directors Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintensnee Board
November 21, 2005

Road. Mr. Wignot referred to the draft conditions for the property included in the
Board packet with comments added for consideration.

Brent Daniels of L&P Counsultants, representative of the property owner Dr. Glenn
Miller, presented their comments on the draft conditions concerning the Animal Waste
Management Plan Conditions. Livestock not being permitted on the propetty was felt to
be too restrictive for the property owner and any future owners. Greg Knudson, MNS
Engineers, Inc., commented on the Permanent Storm Water Drainage and Erosion
Control Condition. The design of a detention systemn instead of a retention system is the
preference of the owner and his agents. The other conditions were acceptable to the
owner and his agents.

In the discussion of the Animal Waste Management Plan Conditions the Board
considered the definition of livestock. The Board defined “livestock” to include large
animals such as horses, mules, cows, pigs, goats or other similar size animals. These
latge animals have the potential to cause erosion and to cteate a health threat to the area
water supply from runoff containing nitrates and pathogens. Director Bettencourt
noted that small livestock such as poultry also could be 2 source of pathogens. Bill
Ferguson, City of Santa Barbara, will be contacted regarding the intent of his comment
for the runoff collection and disposal system design, retention or detention. Mr.
Ferguson’s intent will be used in the draft conditions submitted to the County Planning
& Development Department.

Director Secord moved to approve the preparation and transmittal of a letter to the
County Planning & Development Department, recommending the conditions be placed
on the permits for the proposed single family residential development at 1560 San Rogque
Road with livestock further defined and detention design be allowed unless the

intent of Mr. Ferguson is a retention system, seconded by Director Lieberknecht.
Motion passed, 6/0/1, Director Bettencoutt abstaining.

Consent Agenda

a. Minutes of October 24, 2005 Regular Board Meeting
b. Repotts from the Manager

. Water Storage

. Productions & Use, SWP Accounting Water
® Operations Report

. Financial Report

. Investment Report

c. Payment of Claims
Director Evans requested item (a) of the consent agenda be considered separately,

Director Abel moved to approve the Consent Agenda items (b) and (c}, seconded by
Director Lieberknecht. Motion carried, 7/0/0.

Director Evans made an addition to item 6, page 4a 2; “Director Evans asked if this was
a one-time approval and was assured that it was. He concurred in this action and asked

ITEM #___Sg
PAGE ____ 2




Board of Directors Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
November 21, 2003

7.

that if similar action is proposed in the future, it be brought to the Board with a
recommendation for approval. This was agreed to”. Also, the addition to item 8, page
4a 3; “The Board agteed to continue this item™. Director Evans moved to approve the
amended October 24, 2005 minutes, seconded by Director Lieberknecht. Motion passed
7/0/0.

(the Board next conusidered items #9)

CCRB/COMB Strategic Planning Work Group Meeting Requirements Under the
Brown Act

Counsel Tony Trembley, substituting for Bill Hair, reported on the Brown Act
compliance regarding the Strategic Planning Work Group. Itis the consensus of the
Managers/Attormeys that the Strategic Planning Wotk Group is subject to the Brown
Act because it is a standing committee with a continuing subject matter. There are two
alternatives for the meeting of the group; 1) keep the group as it is with Brown Act
notification or 2) establish an ad hoc committee of less than a majority of COMB
Ditectors to discuss the subject matter (Strategic Planning) with a limited life. This
committee would be of only two members of COMB appointed by the Board Chair;
staff could attend but would not be members of the committee.

As Chair of the Strategic Planning Work Group and Vice President of COMB, Director
Evans disbanded the current Strategic Planning Work Group. Director Evans
appointed Jan Abel and himself to serve as members of the Strategic Planning Ad Hoc
Committee for 2 six month term. The committee will report to the COMB Board
January 23, 2006 at the regular meeting,

Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

Reservoir Current Conditions:
Date 11/21/05

Lake elevation 745.71 feet

Storage 175,362 acre feet
Rain 1.64 inches

(for the month to date)

Rain YTD 2.15 inches

(for the season to date)

Fish Release-Hilton Creek 12.1 acte feet per day
Month to Date Fish Release 291.7 acre feet

The remaining surcharge in the fish account is just over 3400 AF. Director Evans asked
about pressing the County to raise the surcharge from 2.5 feet to 3 feet. Ms Rees
reported the boat launch ramp has not been constructed and the additional 0.5 feet of
surcharge will probably not be approved by the County unless a method for “wet”
construction of the ramp is viable.

(the Board next considered item #7)

Lauro Dam Seismic Safety Modifications Project

ITEM #_Se
PAGE 3




L]
Bourd of Directors Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
November 21, 2005

Mr. Wignot reported the Bureau of Reclamation awarded the construction

contract for the Lauro Dam Safety of Dams Modification Project to A.J. Diani
Construction Co. Inc. of Santa Maria. The Notice to Proceed (NOP) was issued on
November 14 by the Bureau of Reclamation. A.]. Diani is in the process of getting
permits from the City of Santa Barbara for the construction trailers and the erection of
security fences. A.]. Diani has provided certificates of insurance showing COMB and
Cater Treatment Plant as additionally insured on their general liability policy during the
petiod of construction.

In the event of an emergency during construction, the Bureau of Reclamation is
finalizing an action plan with the involvement of COMB staff. The total expenditure to
date by the Bureau is $1,334,458.00, making COMB’s 15% repayment obligation to be
just over $200,000.00. Itis expected COMB will be in receipt of the repayment
contract for execution by the January 23, 2006 regular Board meeting,

10. General Session at ACWA Fall Confetence/ACWA. Officer Elections

The Board appointed Director Jan Abel to be its voting delegate for the membership
meeting at the ACWA Fall Conference to cast COMB’s vote in the ACWA officer
elections. The ACWA proxy form will be signed by Director Abel and staff will return
the form to ACWA before December 1, 2005.

11. Notification of General Manager’s Service Retirement Effective February 26, 2006

Director Evans announced the retirement of Robert Wignot, COMB General Manager,
effective February 26, 2006. Director Evans recognized Mr. Wignot for his
contributions and accomplishments duting his years with COMB.

Director Evans suggested that the Ad Hoc Committee should meet and report to the
Board their recommendations on the structure of CCRB and COMB, prior to

filling the position of General Manager. Director Secord inquired what the contingency
plan would be if the position was not filled in a timely manner prior to Mr. Wignot’s
retirement. Director Fvans requested that an item be placed on the agenda for the
January 23, 2006 regular Board meeting for the Ad Hoc Committee to repozt to the
Board the recommendations of that committee. It would then be an action of the Board
to consider the restructuring recommendations and to make the appointment to fill the
position of General Manager. An interim appointment of a cutrent staff member could
be made to cover any additional time needed to consider. the structure of the two
otganizations.

12. Consideration to Cancel COMB Board Meeting Scheduled for Monday,
December 19, 2005

The Board agreed to cancel the December 19, 2005 regular Board meeting.

13. Requests from Directors for Items to be Included on Next Agenda

ITEM #__ >«

PAGE ¢




Board of Directors Meeting
Cachumn Operation & Maintenance Board
November 21, 2005

14.

The next regular COMB Board meeting will be January 23, 2006 immediately
following the CCRB Board meeting. A report from the Ad Hoc Committee on the
restructure of CCRB/COMB is to be added to the agenda.

(the Board next considered itens #6)
Resolution No. 432 Commendation for Dr. Dan Secord
Director Evans presented a resolution of commendation to Dr. Dan Secord upon
completion of his term on the COMB Board as a representative of the City of Santa
Barbara from January 2004 to December 2005.

Director Abel moved to approve Resolution No. 432, seconded by Director
Liebetknecht. A roll call vote was taken, motion passed.

COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:21 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Secretary of the Board
APPROVED:

Chair

scc.comb/boardminutes /11.21,05COMB Minutes.doe

Approved

Unapproved '-/

ITEM #_5a
PAGE S




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER STORAGE REPORT
o MONTH .Nové.m.be}r?;{'),. .2005
GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR

Capaclty at 385 elevation; 518 Acre Feet
Capacity at sill of intake at 334' elevation: 21 Acre Fest
Stage of Reservoir Elevation 353.00 Feet
Water in Storage ' 128.21 Acre Feet
LAURO RESERVOIR
Capacity at 549" elevation: 600 Acre Fest
Capacily at sill of intake at 512’ elevation: 84.39 Acre Feet
Stage of Reservoir Elevation 539.10 Feet
Water in Storage 401.67 Acre Feet
ORTEGA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 460" elevation: 65 Acre Feet
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440" 0 Acre Feet
Stage of Reservoir Elevation OUT OF SERVICE 0.00 Feet
Water in Storage 0.00 Acre Feet
CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384" elevation:; 45 Acre Feet
Capacity at outlet elevation 362" 0 Acre Feet
Stage of Reservoir Elevation 379.50 Feet
Water in Storage 33.85 Acre Feet
TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS 435.52 Acre Feet
Change in Storage -120.30 Acre Feet
CACHUMA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 750" elevation: 188,030 Acre Feet
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660" elevation: 26,102 Acre Feet
Stage of Reservoir Elevation 745.45 Feet
Water in Storage 174,620 AF
Area 2,872
Evaporation 570.02 AF
Inflow -57.40 AF
Downstream Release WR8918 0 AF
Fish Release 400.10 AF
Spill/Seismic Release 0 AF
State Project Water 184.6 AF
Change in Storage -1,975.00 AF
Tecolote Diversion 1,663.00 AF
Rainfail: Month:  1.64" Season: 2.15"  Percent of Néiflatt-z4%, 5

PAGE !




] £
el

WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF NOYEMBER 2005 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE

05-06 ENTITLEMENT
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

REVISED 12/12/05

Tuta! De]iveries o

Unaccounted-fur :
% Unaccounted—fur

(All in rounded Acre Feet)
SRy R MONTH YTD
RSN TOTAL TOTAL
WATER PRODUCTION:
Cachumna Lake (Tec. Dwersmn) 1,663 3,689
Tecolote Turmel Inﬁltratlon B 177 338
G]en Annc Reservow S 0 0
Cachuma Lake (County Park) 4 10
State Water Diversion Credit 183 185
Gibraltar Diversion Credit 0 0
Bishop Ranch Diversion 0 0
Maeter Reads 1,780 3,964
So. Coast Storage gain/(loss) (120} (119}
Total Production " 1,845 4,037
1,845 4,030

WATER .;USE: :

GWD SBCITY ..

M&]
Agncultural

618

Same Mo/prev. yr 517 630 12 43 2 ,204
Mé&I Yr to date 1,448 773 426 273 10 2,930
Ag. Yt to date 640 0 142 252 0 1,034
TOTAL YTD 2,089 773 568 525 10 3,964
USAGE % YTD 14.9% 5.9% 16.0% 12.4% 0.5% 10.5%
Previous Year/Y'TD 1,217 1,124 13 77 7 2.438
Evaporation 14 20 2 4 i 41
Evaporation, YTD 43 54 7 13 3 120
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 4,832 5,800 874 1,469 206 13,271
Carryover Spill 0 0 0 0 0 0
Spilt Surplus™® 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Water Exchange® 104 68 68 47 {(287) 0
Transfers*/Adjustment**#* 0 0 0 0 0 0
Passthrough H20** 0] {12) 0 0 0 {12)
|TOTAL AVAILABLE 14,258 14,133 3,593 4,320 2,660 38,973
REMAINING BALANCE 12,126 13,306 3,018 3,791 2,647 34,889
** Cily relinquished & AF per "Passthraugh" agrmt for November 2005 (No Passthrough during spill conditions).
State Water Deliveries for November to Lake Cachuma were MWD 0 AF, CVWD 0 AF
GWD D AF(Morehart 34 AF); City of S.B. 0 AF; and LaCumbre 131 AF: (Ratheon 20 AF).
A Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD racelved 13 AF; MWD recelved B;

City of SB received 8 AF; and CYWD received 8 AF from ID#1 in November 2005,

PERCENT OF WATER YEAR ELAPSED: 16.7%
ITEM #

PAGE

sk

2




3

ITEM #__Sb
PAGE

-
@

[=]
o

213

64~ Vel

m—
=
[T+

-—

-

o™
-

fosz

{EJ0L

“« o
o3

(= = =T = I = R = R = = i = I =]

OO0 o000 Q0D o000

EEEEEEEEEIEE R

o o
(31

QOO0 O000000O0D 0D OoO|e

cooooooooao oo

FEL

00 Q000000

[==]
']

FEL

o000 00 oD o0

=]
mn

;

o

3
OmoooDooOOo oo

[=]
=]
S

OoooDoOoo0o oo oA

DCoO0CLD0OQ OO o olo

L=+ = B == I = = = Y = Y e R e ot Y = R e Y e -

—

ONOOoO O oD oo oo o
-— n

DOD0DRDLDODOD OO0 0D oD
-

(=T =N = I = R = == = = == i ==y = i = |

siausad
GDGODDDDOOO&

=]
-

oo D oo Qo

[= D = == T == = = R = == I = O e [ = A == QY == - }
2]
-

EEEEEEEGCEEEGEEEEEE

o

CoODODOCOOCDOOOODOOC oD
CobDooOoOOODOOGCOoOGO oo
CoODO0DOCO0OODDODOC OO G|

SEL

[=IE=1=N=N =R~ =]

un
-3

JEGITEAET
IELTIENTY]
lanopn
Jzquaideg
jsnbny
finp
aunp
few
1y
yHEW
Aeniged
fienuep
P lER
Gqooz

J5.9). |ReoIg [aye o)
PAR0 DTN PABGg

..Um o}

paioiS [exe.0)

‘Al SASY - paedl

59
F pARaC

jidg/dengpalojgayen.o
‘OMWDT praia )

S of paioigpyE] o)

ascr

3
E
..E

}|paioigen 0

-prraql|

JSUeLL: (M- PR

M 0)05-0 |PBICIS | BYET G
JsUBI[~ pAIBQ OMAQD *PARA

QH¥ATEA -

- EMYCL O._...

"HINOW.-

(17em oBUBLDX3 10 1#0 “UDNIAS 2PNjoul 10U $200) ATNO LSVOD HLOS - ONILNNODOV LDArodd YaLvAM SLVLS SN0D
S0/Z1LIZL AASIASY




- CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER STORAGE REPORT

MONTH: December 31, 2005
GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR

Capacity at 385' elevation: 518 Acre Feet
Capacity at slll of intake at 334’ elevation: 21 Acre Feet
Stage of Reservoir Elevation 348.00 Feet
Water in Siorage 94.74 Acre Feet
LAURO RESERVOIR
Capacity at 549' elevation: 600 Acre Feet
Capacity at sill of intake at 512' elevation: ' 84.39 Acre Feet
Stage of Reservoir Elevation 547.70 Feet
Water in Storage 564.14 Acre Feet
ORTEGA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 460’ elevation: 65 Acre Feet
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440" 0 Acre Feet
Stage of Reservoir Elevation OUT OF SERVICE 0.00 Feet
Water in Storage 0.00 Acre Feet
CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capaclty at 384’ elevation: 45 Acre Feet
Capacity at outlet elevation 362" 0 Acre Feet
Stage of Reservoir Elevation 377.70 Feet
Water in Storage 28.87 Acre Feet
TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS 593.01 Acre Feet
Change in Storage +157.49 Acre Feet
CACHUMA RESERVOIR
Capaclty at 750' elevation: 188,030 Acre Feet
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660' elevation; 26,109 Acre Feet
Stage of Reservoir Elevation 744.82 Feet
Water in Storage 172,830 AF
Area 2,848
Evaporation 287.30 AF
Inflow 118.30 AF
Downstream Release WR8918 0 AF
Fish Release 361.90 AF
Spill/Seismic Release 0 AF
State Project Water 276.4 AF
Change in Storage -1,790.0 AF
Tecolote Diversion 1,709.7 AF
Rainfall: Month: 0.73 Season: 2.88"  Percent ofiifE&ihal_49% S ,E

PAGE f




I &
' 1

05-06 ENTITLEMENT

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER 2005 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE

{All in rounded Acre Feet)
MONTH YTD
TOTAL TOTAL

WATER PRODUCTION:
Cuchuma Lake (Tec. Diversion) 1,851 5,540
Tecolote Tunnel Infiltration 187 526
Glen Anne Reservoir ' 0 0
Cachuma Lake {(County Park) 3 12
State Water Diversion Credit 276 461
Gibraltar Diversion Credit 0 0
Bishop Ranch Diversion 0 ]
Meter Reads 1,436 5,400
So. Coast Storage gain/{loss) 157 33
Total Production 2,040 6,078
Total Deliveries 1,869 5,899
Tnaccounted-for 171 178
% Unaccounted-for B.39% 2.93%

. L GWD §B CITY MWD CVWD SYRWCD  TOTAL
WATER USE: L s ID.#1
Mé&I 437 372 178 101 3 1,090
Agricultural 193 0 60

0 346

Same Mo/prev. yr 2 711 i14 243 2 1,071
ME&I Yr to date 1,885 1,145 604 74 13 4.020
Ag. Yrto date 833 0 202 45 0 1,380
TOTAL YTD 2,718 1,145 806 719 13 5,400
USAGE % YTD 19.4% 8.6% 22.6% 16,9% 0.6% 14.2%
Previous Year/YTD 1,219 1,835 127 319 9 3,509
Evaporation 5 10 1 2 1 19
Evaporation, YTD 48 64 8 15 4 139
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 4,832 5,800 874 1,469 206 13,271
Carryover Spill 0 0 0 0 0 0
Spill Surplus™® 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Water Exchange® 111 72 72 50 (305) 0
Transfers*/ Adjustment™*** 0 0 0 0 0 0
Passthrough H20** o (18) 0 0 0 (1R)
TOTAL AVAILABLE 14,265 14,131 3,597 4,332 2,642 38,967
REMAINING BALANCE 11,499 12,922 2,783 3,508 2,625 33,428
** City relinguished 6 AF per "Passthrorgh” agrmt for December 2005 (No Passthraugh during spill conditions),
State Water Deliveries for December to Lake Cachuma wera MWD D AF, CVWD 0 AF
GWD 0 AF({Morehart 50 AF); City of 5.8. 0 AF; and LaCurnbra 196 AF: (Rathean 30 AF).
* Per SWP Exchange Agrint GWD received 7 AF; MWD recelived 4;

City of SB recelved 4 AF; and CVWD recelved 3 AF from ID#{ in December 2005.

PERCENT OF WATER YEAR ELAPSED: 25.0%
ITEM #__S b

PAGE

3




— 39vd
7&# WLl

8 Jo v [ 0 05 LVE  |65- o oge o Jo - (e fzr o z2L 2t o 0 zZl Jo 0 [} ] Jsos =01
05 |0 s 0g 0 0E T ] 0 BEl |0 0 i} 0 0 0 i} o 0 0 o 0 0 R/ 1aqwede(
ve |0 vE 0z VIR 174 e o o et o o |o o 0 0 1} 0 0 0 o 0 0 581 tequasoy
0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 o o 0 0 |0 o 0 0 1] o 0 0 lo 0 i} 0 0 Jagoleg
0 0 0 0 1} 0 1} 0 o o 0 07 e o 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 Jaquadag
0 o} 0 0 0 0 i} 0 0 |0 0 0 |o 0 0 0 0 0 0 i} 0 0 ] 0 sniny
I ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |0 0 0. |0 0 o .0 0 0 o {0 o 0 0 0 fnp
i} 0 0 ) 0 0 0 1} 0 o 0 [\ 1] 0 o |o 0 0 0 0 ] 0 i} 0 sunp
o o 0 0 0 ] 0 1} 0 .o i} 0o 0 o lo 0 0 1} 0 0 0 o 0 few
o 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 |0 ] 0. |o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 11} [udy
0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 ¢ o ‘o i} 0o 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o ! yarep
0 0 0 0 o 0 0 o o o 0 0 -0 0 0 0 ] o 0 0 o o 0 0 0 Aeniqag
o 0 0 0 0 0 02 BS- g~ e 05 jzE-. ||t 2zt o |zt zL 0 0 zb 0 0 0 S Aenuer
0 0 0 0 o o0 0 o 8. |o 0 ze . o 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 piud '|eg

5002

D5 o [paiois [ONE O DS 07 |Peiois [ave ai| 0 o) [IIdS/deng peicispyE o O of |Paioi§ [8Ye7 O] O 01 paioispyE] aif 05 0 [AD wioy [PRIOISEHET O M 01 35 DI [PRIDIS [ET0 . SXv10L | HINOW

paec 9l PAled | paeg sAsd paaa | opmea Mo - paaa | preg . ame paea | pasa g paea | opaea)  JSURML QMmN PAlRG | JSUBIL PABO AMAD PARG | OWATEd

{(1a1em abBueyoxa 10 L#A] ‘AJMYAS epnjoul Jou saod) ATNO LSVOD HLNOS - ONILNNOJOV L03rodd ¥3.LvM 3LV1S 80D
v8 |0 v8 og 0 og 5L | 9z |ge9 Jvzee Jee. Jeove Jezir [o 1591 fsroz |szi 0 gs8k sz a6 o torr  foess |10l
0 i} o 0 0 0 16 0 ie e feie e iz e o g fezr o 0 £zl 0 0 o £901 Jaguisaa(]
14 i} ¥ 1} 0 0 Is 0 gz- |68 lese (o g0z fsii |0 ciy feaz o gg- |5l oL |0 0L oFs laquiaaay
g |0 6l o 0 0 99 o} iz es  fogv [0 Jozv Jose o gez e ezt gg {osz Jser [es  |e e ezl lagqoeng
gL o gl 1} 0 0 o L o0 kg |oee |o ose 1oz |o e ez |0 o 19z vLb |0 71 L4ll taquiaidag
8. |0 2l o 0 o -8 1 pr jee  leor |0 Jeor {eez O mse ez o o 8gg g1 |0 6Lt vzl 1snbny
z2l o zh o 0 o [+t TR F zg- |8 feoe [0 joee Jsve |0 syg sz o o ghe gaL |0 L TR TR0 Anpr
gL |0 £l o 0 1} 0 o ogi.logr oze |0 Joze e |0 g1z etz o o £lg evt |o zrt |izol aunp
0 0 0 12 0 22 85 0 ge--log  fper foooojver |ezr o g2l ezl |0 0 B2l 98 |o og €8s Aew
0 0 0 6 0 g B o 8g- -|o ooe [0 jooe o 0 0 oz |0 0 00g ool |o 0oL Jed9 udy
0 0 0 0 o 0 £t 0 £t |0 o 0-.{o 0 0 0 o o o 0 o o} 0 ] ye
0 0 0 0 o o 28 0 #i- |0 0 0. o i} 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Kieniga.
0 0 0 o 1} o ] 0 6= {0 0 [T [+ CTRN P 1} o 0 0 0 ) 0 0 fenuep
0 0 ) 0 o ) o 0 zb o 0 o0 .o o v o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 P Yjeg

E : ¥00Z

0% of |parois [eve o] 05 o |peuois [eieT o1 0s o) (dgideas paicigpyen e_om 31 [paio)s [o4E o1} OS O) PaICISpYE 1 Ol O G | AD wioy [paioigpiET of i o1 0§ 01 [paicis[aseiol] IMvioL | HINOW

paled oW paea | PaRQ. SASYH - paiea | paad IMWOT - paEa |-oaea . ame paed-| :paed- tE's palea |-paiad|  JSURIL MW PAlBQ ] JSUELL PAIRO GMAD PAIRQ | aQuAl3a

(193em aBueyoXa 10 L#A! ‘ADMYAS @Pniou; Jou ss0d) AINO LSY09 HLNOS - ONILNNOOIOV LI3ArOud H¥3LVM 3LV.LS HNOD




Operations Report - November 2005

Cachuma Project water usage for the month of November 2005 was 1,780 acre-
feet, compared with 1,204 acre-feet for the same period in 2004. Cachuma Project water
use for the 12 months ending 30 November 2005 was 27,753 acre-feet, compared with
23,820 acre-feet for the 12 months ending 30 November 2004.

The average flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel was 59 acre-feet
per day. Lake elevation was 746.11 feet at the beginning of the month and 745.45 feet at
the end. Recorded rainfall at Bradbury Dam was 1.64 inches for the month and 2.15
inches for the rainfall season, which commenced on July 1, 2005. Rainfall for the season
is 74% of normal.

Santa Barbara wheeled 610 acre-feet of Gibraltar water through Lauro Reservoir
during the month. 90 acre-feet of State Water Project water was wheeled through
Cachuma Project facilities and delivered to South Coast Member Units during the month.

Work continued on structure rehabilitation of blow-off, air vent, and lateral
structures. Rehabilitation was completed on structures 9922, 100--30, 108+78, 111485,
118+05, 131+54, 163-+90, 188+22, 517482, 540+00, 543434, and 554+61. This leaves
approximately 14 air-vent/blow-off structures to be completed out of a total of 63. We
have approximately 21 lateral structures that will be started in January. With the Goleta
Reach of the SCC nearing completion planning is beginning on the Carpinteria Reach.
With the installation of the line-valves this work will be possible and is being scheduled
for next fall. In the Carpinteria Reach there is approximately 113 air-vent, blow-off,
lateral structure. The work on structure rehabilitation will continue through the winter if
weather and access permits.

Miscellaneous work completed this month includes cleanup after structure rehab,
rehabilitation of reusable structure rehab parts, monitoring Tierra Contracting on storm
damage repair projects, site preparation for line-valve project, and Glen Anne culvert
cleaning and repair.

Routine operation and maintenance activities attended to during the month also
included:

Sample water at North Portal Intake Tower

Complete Maintenance Management Program work orders

Read anode rectifiers and monitor cathodic protection systems

Monitor conduit right-of-way and respond to Dig Alert reports

Read piezometers and underdrains at Glen Anne, Lauro and Ortega Dams
Read meters, conduct monthly dam inspections, and flush venture meters

Y oo

Brett Gray
Operations Supervisor

ITX\%&MI lﬁuua.:ﬁ Jo
PAGE




Operations Report - December 2005

Cachuma Project water usage for the month of December 2005 was 1,435 acre-
feet, compared with 1,071 acre-feet for the same period in 2004. Cachuma Project water
use for the 12 months ending 31 December 2005 was 28,118 acre-feet, compared with
22,837 acre-feet for the 12 months ending 31 December 2004.

The average flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel was 46 acre-feet
per day. Lake elevation was 745.44 feet at the beginning of the month and 744.82 feet at
the end. Recorded rainfall at Bradbury Dam was 0.73 inches for the month and 2.88
inches for the rainfall season, which commenced on July 1, 2005. Rainfall for the season
is 49% of normal.

Santa Barbara wheeled 297 acre-feet of Gibraltar water through Lauro Reservoir
during the month. 276 acre-feet of State Water Project water was wheeled through
Cachuma Project facilities and delivered to South Coast Member Units during the month.

‘The heart of this year’s line-valve project was completed this month, This
included installation of three line taps, installation of two line-stops, 18" bypass piping,
two line-stop thrust blocks, and the installation of one new line-valve and associated
piping. Last years project had delays due to weather and line-stop issues, This year’s
project had no delays. The weather cooperated and the line-stops set perfectly the first
iry. This year’s project went as expected and the way the furture sites will go. All that is
left for completion in January is the line-valve thrust block, cathodic protection system,
air valves, and site cleanup including fencing and landscaping. Onee this is completed
planning will begin on firture sites. Scheduled for the fall is the line-valve at El Carro
Park in Carpinteria. ‘

Miscellaneous work completed this month includes cleanup after structure rehab,
rehabilitation of reusable structure rehab parts, rehabilitation of Lateral 111 in
Carpinteria, monitoring Tierra Contracting on storm damage repair projects, and lateral
condition surveys.

Routine operation and maintenance activities attended to during the month also
included:
Sample water at North Portal Intake Tower
Complete Maintenance Management Program work orders
Read anode rectifiers and monitor cathodic protection systems
Monitor conduit right-of-way and respond to Dig Alert reports
Read piezometers and underdrains at Glen Anne, Lauro and Ortega Dams
Read meters, conduct monthly dam inspections, and flush venture meters

VS

Brett Gray
Operations Supervisor

ITEM #__Sb

P A dED-IZ-ZUDS.duug




v i

4:08 PM comb?2

12119/05 Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2005

Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1050 - GENERAL FUND

1100 - REVOLVING FUND

TRUST FUNDS
1220 - RENEWAL FUND
1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND

Total TRUST FUNDS

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH
1200 - LAIF
1300 - DUE FROM CCRE

1302 - ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE-CARP
1303 - SOD Act Assessments Receivable

1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE
Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
4500 - VEHICLES
1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT
1510 - TRAILERS
1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT
1525 - PAVING
1550 - AGCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Total Fixéd Assets

Other Assets
1910 - LT SOD Act Assess Receivable

Total Other Assels

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liahilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2505 - ACCRUED WAGES
2550 - VACATION/SICK
2560 - CACHUMA ENTITLEMENT
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT
2562 - SWRCB-WATER RIGHTS FEE
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE
Payroll-DepPrm Admin
Payroll-DepPrm Ops
Payroll-FICA Ops
Payroll-Invest Admin
Payroll-Invest Admin 457D
Payroll-Life Insurance

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

L.ong Term Liabllities
2600 - Lease Obligation Payable
2601 - Note Payable SBB&T
2602 - SOD Act Liahility-Long Term

Nov 30, 05

201,775.62
54,335.57

5,023.63
8,471.15

13,494.78

269,605.97

400.00
505,845.14
61,156.88
155,022.42
47,141.25
8,108.00

778,673.69

1,048,279.66

231,647.84
113,041.13
97,803.34
284,110.52
22,350.00
-4609,875.93

275,085.90

5,447,243.07

5,447,243.07

6,774,608.63

127,496.75

127,496.75

27,650.33

79,386.08
20,107.68
47,141.25
-21,474.78
13,494.78
2.3

4.62

0.04
-0.06
-0.04

3a.70

166,315.91

293,812.66

38,066.28
155,022.42
5,447,243.07




4:08 PM comb?2

12/48/05 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2005

Total Long Term Liabilities

Tatal Liabilities

Equity .

3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3901 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Nov 30, 05

5,640,331.77

5,834,144.43

0.95
462,226.45
378,236.80

840,464.20

6,774,608.63

!TEM #.____.EaS‘L ge 2
PAGE [




Z5 afed
e Tl £.'869'58- 00°'000'00} 12 L0E'L
%162 [apeiei 00°000'04 60°LLG'Z
%L'e L0BLY' LE- {0:000'22 £6°48%
%'l 60°0/8'CH 00°000'9% L1628
Y%l '8y 98'92Y'LL- go'oon'ze: ¥i'esg'0l
%E 0¥ $0° 165'v0F- 006L8'449 OB"12E'ELe
%00 00°299'v2F 00'289'v2Y 000
%0'0% LEOEL' 00'i8e's BL'0SL'2
' %0 0% 6%'659'2}- ogiv'ee LS'6SL'LL
%9'0% 6'66.'6E" 00'g56'09 E0'95)'L2
%0'0% £/°€00'06- 00'coo‘ost _ 12'985'68
a0
6E'+02'25L')
BE'YOZ'ZSH L
BE'v0E'Z5L L -
£5'VCY' L6
ca'Evl
90" L¥B'e
00BLLELL-
86'E0V'1
86'896'L9L'L
186pNE 30 % jolipng 18A0 § }eBpng 50 AON - Inp*
Ivlol o

[en1oy ‘SA jabpng sso7 R Jjold
Zquoo

sb

i

ITEM #
PAGE

LN3INLIND3I "2 HIA 00ZE 12101

Snoaue|aqsi - +02E

|eyuay juawdinbg - £0ZE

jeyiden paxid - Z0ZE

agyly dinbzyaja|yen - Loze
ENINGINDA 7 HIA 0028

d0gv] 00le (EloL

1830 - ¥OaY1 00LE

sdQ Iuvow dwog ([okhed « 6918
sdg void dwoy |jolfed - p9LE
SYiHd - 66LE

dwog sie)lop ' UNesH - 05 LE

o8y ooke
ploa
asuadxg

J40Id ssai
awoal (ejol

ANNIAIY 000E 1EI0L

quiiay 764 WIoIS 5002 S30 - 0208
awteou] asj - GZ0E

awoauf 1salay| - 0L0e

Jaquisy 0] paulnlay sjuaWssassy - GO0E
dieg-snuasay JUSSSISSY - E00E
jafipng WRO - LOOE

ANNIATY 000€
awaau]

s|seq [enJooy
S0/6LTL

Wd 04:%




£c abed

F A CR'EGS'1- 00'ei's GL'169'E
%0 LE £4°E0L'E- 0D°00S5'y 1Z96E'}
%962 og'ige'e- o0'000's 02'8L¥'L
AN 0.'ese'e- go'0o0's vz 108'e
°%0°'EE go'gLl'e- ao'ova's Ge 1eg'l
s ane 61'680'€- 0o'ooo's LB'0le'y
YA 96" 015 aZ- 00'1EY'6Y b0'p48'02
Yl 'EY BE'LEE Lt 00°260'8 }9°GLL'GE
% LE 62'€29°L0- 00'E0L'SDL LLBLY'EY
%6 LY 0eegl'z- 00'ELL'e 0.'985't
%8°0f L2'62Y'6- o0'slg'cl 61'8¥¥'s
%608 s0'a8l'se- 00°L26'6E L6ZEL 'YL
%6'01 65'09.'c2- 00°9E8' v Ly'6v0'LE
%816 o0 LbE'2- 00°000'9E 00°'BE0'EE
%0°0 o0LLE'e 00'LLE'S 000
L YAIRA 00°sEa'olL- 00°000'22 00'G.6°G
%9'+e 0Z'86.'25- 00'000'04 0g'L0Z' L4
%6°0E eLvEY' .- 00'€92'0L 92'89ZE'E
%8"0E 00gle'e- 00'¥86'6 00'2L0'e
%6'ZE gl'ees- 00'6LL gz'95e
%6 PE gelLil'ge- 00'Q0E'ER Z¥'BEL'CL
% i L9$05'z" 00'005'% BE'CEE'L
%62E 02120 00°000'g 0B2L6'L
%i'le 95'6/9'2- 00°00.'e +ren'L
%582 99'g8e'g - 0o'ooE'LL L LER'Y
%ETo 1L 0RO'Z- 00°D0G'S BZ6LY'E
%hE'8C Po¥LS Y 00'00E'9 aeeal't
%LEE g2v'St6'sE- 00°000'vE Z5'¥50'8
%0001 00 128" 000 001254
%9'E E9OYL'9- 00°000°L LE'EGE
%E L 0S¥0L'GE- oooco'd 05°568' |
%EEY Ge'6le'c- 00°'000°01 S9yBE'Y
%20} e BE0'6L- 00'00s'e8 . 9.18%'8
%0°0 0o'000'02- oo'oco'oz , 000
%06 86" 2LL1'G 00°000°05 $0225'Y
%22 L6"1E6'8- 00°005°L} 60'B4S'2
%4°€S LE'8ES' T go'oco's £9°'L98'C
126png jo % jebpng JanQ ¢ 1bpng S0 ACN - Inp

V10l

o0z JaqwanoN ybnoauy Ainp
[en}oy "sA }ebpng ssoT R Hjoid

Zgquwoo

sang diusiaquap « GLEG 0

sapiiIn - vLES
Suo[jes{uniios - £1E5
gsasuadxg uWpy oS|I « ZLES
saseadinbg aoyo - 11LES
dx3 aoyo/elelsod - 0L£5
JuE]SISSY aAljRASILIWPY - 90E5
JaBeuep sAljRNSIUIWIPY - LOES
Ale|eg soBeuely - D0ES

uwpy 3xyol dwos - 5928
ulwpy yoI4 dwoy - 0825
S¥3d - 0528

dwiog sia)oM g UNesy - LOZS
asuelnsu| Ajfqe|T - 0028

Xe) Juawaiodwaun - 051G
npny - L-LoLs

1eBa7 - 001G

s094 Jojaal|q - 000G B0

Jay ~ sead J0j08l(q - DOOS
aBeajily Jo302.1( - L0D0S
Saad J03d3adld - 000%
FALLYHLSININAY ? TYHINIO - 666F
SISNIAX3 ¥IHLO - 0OSE [BjOL
Buiujel) . agge
Snoaue)|aos|ly - GOSE
Sa9|AlaG JALNO ¥ VST + FOSE
SUOJJED|UNUWILIOD « E0GE
suuoyun - Z0SE
Sapun - L0se
SASNALXT ¥AHLO - 00SE

S3NddNS 2 SAVIHALYIN - 00VE 1BI0L
|auunj sjojoaal - OTE
sljoalasay - E0VE
speoy B sBu|p|ing - Zo¥E
38| 7 BAIRA 4319 ‘UNPUOY . LOYE
SAddNS 8 STVIRMALYIW - D0VE

HOEYT LOVHLNOD « 00EE 2101

sas|neg asiy ‘BuyssulBug - poge

SlloAJas0y - E0EE

speoy '2 sBuipjing - Z0EE

aSIN 7 aAlep aejaly npuoy - LOEE
HO8YT LOVHLINGD - DOEE

19

ITEM #

I

PAGE

s|seg [2nJIsy

go/elLiz)

Wd oLy



-
Nl 92
e
= £
w2
= oA
VAR AR 08'168'LEY'E 00'SG9'ELL'E~ 08'9E2'8LE autoauf JaN
%EPE I /99'6EE - 00'SS9'SLL'E 65" 206'ELL asuadxg |=jo),
¥0'0 TIO8AVd IBl0L
aLo Hy0D-55019
ago- SE0.5)
TIOHAYd
84602 ISNIJXT LSIHILINI - 5004
%1l 16'226'a8- 00°000'001 £0°LL0'PL NOILYDILIT  TvD31- 0004 €101
%L'pE 167226'68- 00°000'00k £0'L20'F) H/S1E 0g-dind-Issunos deds - zoo,
NOILYOILLET ' TvDE1 - 000,
%Se EV'6LE'EE - 00°000'002 £5'080'L JDVINVT WHOLS - 0049 18101
%G'E £V 616264 00'000'002 15'080°2 500z efeweq 1U0)S - LOYI
ADYNYA WHOLS - 00%9
%96l 59'650'22} 1- 00°000'0EE’} GE'0¥6'202 SLOArOYd TVIDAJS - 0009 |EjoL
%E'2T ¥E'BOZ'EL- 00°000'GE 99°LEL'L Buiddep pue g19 - 2609
%L'EL 01°9E2'e9z- 00°000'G0E 06'E9L L uopelligEYSY IMongS OIS - 9609
%0'92 20°200'28- 00°008'05 86'/66'2) feyay u|seq sHqag 0JneT - |-5609
%96 $E'861'2HG- 00'000'009 99'L0B'4S geysy BIS MU 8 SARA DS - 5609
%268 £9°962'0}- D0°000'S6 LE'E0L'FE Apmg Aauepaadx3 e)17 DOS - €609
%4'G 68°810'68- 00°000'66 LL'LBE'S uBisaq @ ue|d Acidw| 598§ - 2609
%00 0°000'05- 00"000'0C 00'o Jiedsy spunotsyBp|g GNOD - 1-0609
%65 £E'6EF'95- 00°000'09 £9'095°E vavos - 2909
S193r0¥d VI93dS - 0009
YAk L5'gey' LLE- 00°'0E6'6ES 6t L05'2eT AAILVMLSININGY P TYNINDD - 666 IEIOL
%9'ES LLEeg- 0D'0S 'L £8'9)9 uopepodsuely - ZEES
%B'E £LEFE 1" 00°000'2 iZls uogeRUIOU] JNand - LEES
%e'R 074857 00°000'S _ aLZLp 530UBJBJUODYIAARIL U[WPY « DEES
Y%E'VE 90'E0d - 0000ty ¥6'956 suopduasgng/Buuges] dw3 - 5zeg
%0'0 00'000'g- 00°000'8 00’0 S)sSY PoXid UNUPY - 9LEG
28png jo % 1aBpng Jan0 § jaBpng S0 AON - INP
TvioL
cp0zZ Jaquiaaopn uBnoay; Ainp siseg [eniooy
[enoy "sA Jobpng ssom R jjoid so/6HZk

. Zqwoo Wd 0Lp



8:10 AM - comb?2

01/18/06
Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1050 - GENERAL FUND

1100 - REVOLVING FUND

TRUST FUNDS
1220 - RENEWAL FUND
1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND

Total TRUST FUNDS

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH
1200 - LAIF
4300 - DUE FROM CCRB
1302 - ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE-CARP
41303 - 50D Act Assessments Receivable
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE

Total Other Current Assets

Tota! Current Assets

Fixed Assetls
1500 - VEHICLES
1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT
1510 - TRAILERS
1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT
1525 - PAVING
1550 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1910 - LT SOD Act Assess Receivable

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabiiities
Current Liahilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2505 - ACCRUED WAGES
2550 - VACATION/SICK
2560 - CACHUMA ENTITLEMENT
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT
2562 - SWRCB-WATER RIGHTS FEE
2580 - DEFERRED REVENUE
Payrall-DepPrm Admin
Payroll-DepPrm Ops
Payroll-FICA Ops
Payroll-invest Admin
Payroll-invest Admin 457D
Payrall-Life Insurance

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2600 - Lease Obligation Payable
2601 - Note Payable SBB&T
2602 - SOD Act Liability-Long Term

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2005

Dec 31,05

10,511.74
7,286.61

5,026.40
8,475.82

13,502.22

31,300.57

400.00
892,845.14
74,211,980
141,485.35
47,141.25
5,108.00

1,165,191.64

1,196,492.21

231,647.84
113,041.13
97.803.34
284,119.52
22,350,00
-469,875.93

279,085.90

5,447,243.07
5,447,243.07

6,022,821.18

182,109.66
182,109.66

27,650.33
79,386.08
20,107.68
47,141.25
0.22
13,502.22
2.31

462

0.04
-0.06
-0.04
3.70

187,798.35

379,908.01

35,727.17
141,485.35
§5,447,243.07

ITEM #__Sb__ Pagen
PAGE _14




]

BA0AM comb2

01/18/06 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2005
Dec 31, 05
Total Long Term Liabitities 5,624,455.59
Total Liabilities 6,004,363.60
Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity 0.85
3901 - Retained Earnings 462,226.45
Net Income 456,230.18
Total Equity 918,457.58
6,922,821.18

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

ITEM #

Sk

PAGE

| S

Rage 2




g abed

ITEM #__Sb

%05 gz Len'a 00'00C'00% 2.'BOR'EC
LEGE Z8'50Y'y- ) 00°000'0L apyes'e
%82 ge'e/e' Lz 00°000'22 29°'129
%LE8 65°086'Z- 00'000°9y L¥'810'88
%E'EG 64'002'0)~ 00'000'22 LZEEL'LL
%L'LG 0z /58" LEE- 00'616'449 08'105'0VE
%0°0 00" 299vZ1- 00°299'F¥2Y 0o'0
%0 LS OB'GOE'E- 001889 +0'L1G'E
%0°LE LLEov'pL- 00'st+'se E8'ZLO'SL
%0'15 L6ZEY'ZE- 00°866'99 60°E25'$E
%G Y £E°852'CL- 00'G0o0°051 Lo YL
0070
£2'526'26E"L
) £2'626'265't
£2'GZ6'265' L
. £6'08L' 46
Z6'E62' Y
65'856'E
00'BLLTLL-
212882
Z0'628'958"L
Jabpng jo % jaBpng JeAQ § jeBpng 50 2eQ - Inf
TYLOL -

§ooz 1eqwaseg ybnoayy Ainp
|ENJOY "SA }J2Bpng ssoT % J4oid

ZqLuoo

16

- PAGE

ANZNCIND3A '? HIA 002E [B0) T

SNoaue||es|y - OZE

feuey juewdnby - £0ZE

[ej1de) paxid - 20ZE

aa) dinbaya[o)ysp - paze
ANIWLINDI ? HIA 002€

HO8YT C0LE [F0L

18I0 ~ HOBY1 G0LE
sdo 3¥vaw dwo jjoafed . goLe
540 vOId dwoy jjoshed - 091¢
Sy3d- 55le-
dutog steyiop, 2 eaH - 0SLE

H0gvy ooLe
ploA
mw:mn_.xm

JH0ld ssoig

alwoau] j=ja )

ANNZATY 000E 12101,

quiay f2g) uLols 5002 S30 - 040€
SO} ISIN - 0Z0E
awoau| 3saI8U| - 9108

Jaquiay] 0} palLiney SJUSLISSeSSY - §I0E

dien-anuaAsy JUBLISSASSY - EOGE
19Bpng WRO0 - Loae

ANNIAZY 000E
awoau|

s|seg [enJasy
906/8L/10

WvZi-8



2o abed

%918 SE'E00'L- 0o's¥'s SLLyr'Y
¥ BY E00EE'e- 00°005'v 15'62L'S
%8°EE LB'60E'E- 00'000'S ED069'L
2904 65°EQL'L- 00'ono'e LYOES'Y
%60 lggee'e- 000ya's £L°20E'
%G9 I¥pos'e 00°000'8 £5'GE2'S
%E'ES 82°5¥3'22- oo iey'sr Z.'615'92
%0°E5 £5°G/0'6E- 00'260'E8 2120
04L"Z5 0402.'6%- 00°'E01'50L og'gle'eg
L0°ES 9L wrL'L- 0DELL'E $8'996°L
%4809 0L ESH'S- 00'a/8'st 06°2EF'2
%a Ly ¥Z'LEB'0Z- 00°1.Z6'6E 9/'696'BL
%045 £0'652'61- 00°0ER'v PAN:Ylord
%815 00’ L¥6'e- 00°000'9E DO'6S0'EE
%0°0 00°'Lig'9- 00'LLE'S 00’0
%G BE 00°Ges'El- 00'000'22 00Git's
%6°'BE 85°250'2H- 00000'0L ¥ iv6'le
9,6'08 rAN 5 00°'£9.°0t 82'82E'e
%808 00'216's- 00'$86'6 ougio'e
%46'2E AN A 00624 82°952
%' L or'oly'ce- poooe'ey poEsR'LL
%220 Ly 00°008'y 95°GZ0'E
%0°ge rozl'e- 00°000'9 EQ6IE'E
%L0E 09°'Ge5"E- 00°00L'e YEVLL'L
%2 Ve ¥9°08€"L}- 00°00E* L1 OE'616'S
%E 2 02°295'k~ 00°00S'S 0B'ZES'E
%028 66982 DO00E'D LO'ELO'E
%@ L2 B0'GEG'vE- 00°000'+E L6'¥at's
%0°004 00°LES'L 000 o0'1Zg'L
%E P 65°204'0- 00°000°2 L9568
%eal 21'008'EL- 00'000°21 £8°c60'e
%G5Gl £EObP's- 00°000'0L I9°ess'y
%E L L L2'E68'9L- 00°008'e8 649066
%00 00°00D'02- 00°000'02 000
%06 96'L1¥'Gh- 00°000'08 0'228'Y
%E°92 B8'0LY'S- 00'00s' L1 Z1'EZ0'E
%L EE 2E'8E9'F 00°000'L £9°L8E'Z
1aBpng §o % jabpng JaaQ § jedpng §0 08Q- (0f

W10l

cpoz Jequaoaq ybnotyy Anp

|en)oay “sA jebpng ssoT 9 jijoid

Zqwoo

senq diyssaquialy - §1LES
sSainn - #1E5
SUQ[JEI|UNWILIOY - ELEG
sasuadxg upupy oS|I - ZLES
sasee/dinb3 830 - LLES
dx3 eoiyo/afmsod « OLES
JUBJSISSY SARRNSRIFWPY « 9OEG
JaBeuep aApeRS[UIWPY - LOES
Atejeg JoBeuel - 00ES

uwpy 3¥yow dwog - 5ozg
utwpy void dwog « pazg
SMAd - 0525

duian siayiop 2 YieoH « L0ZS
saueinsup AYNger - 0025

Xe] jusweaioidwaun - 05LGS
UpNY « -10LG

[eBa7 - 001G

Sa&ad l10j3a11d - 000G iEj0L

48130 ~ S99 L0J0841g - 0005
aBeayiy toyoa4¢ - LODS
S0a4] 0)3aJ(q - 000G
FALVHISININGY 2 TYHINISD - 666
SASNIJX3 H3IHLO - 00SE [Blo)L,
Bujuie.) - 905¢
SNoaue[@osIA - SOCE
S83{AI8S J8UI0 R VS{ - POSE
SUOBELUNWILLIGST - £0CE
suLojuf - Z05e
saglin - LOSE
SASNTdX3 H3H10 - 005

S3NddNS ? STVIU3LYIA - 00VE [BI0L

jauuny ej0jossy - pOvE

sioAlasay - COPE

speoy 7 sBuiping - Zove

IS '8 DAIBA “Igi8N ‘UNPUOD - LOPE
S3TddNS 7 STVIMILYIN - 00VE

HOHY] LOVHLINOD - DOEE ()01

saAes 25| ‘Bullaau|Bug - $OEE

SIOMBSTY « EDEE

speoy ¢ sbulp|ing - zoge

3| @ SARA “I9iE ‘WNpUOD . LOEE
HOEVT LOVHINOD « QDEE

ITEM #__Sb

17

PAGE

siseg [enlooy

90/81/10
Wy 28



£9 afed

91 pl- 81'588°695'E 00°SS9'CLL'E- B 0E2Z'9SY
%2 'GE S6'6G6'DL0'E- 00'6S9'ELH'E 50°569'960'}
420
610
80°0
gELiLE
%ZbL 64 1pg'cg- 00°000'00} L2851 P
%2 vl 84'1¥8's8- £0°000°'00L R LIRS
%SE EV'6L6'2EL- 00°000'002 150802
%EE EVFELE'EEL 00°000'002 15°080'2
%022 8L ZrY' L6 00°000'0EE" Z8/S5'85E
%Es IE'618'89- 00°DD0'GL £Q081'9
%894 LE'6Zy'vEe- 00°000'S0E £5°0/5'08
%002 Z0°200'2E- 00°000'08 86°266'ZL
%0'EE 14208 L0 00°000°009 €2 461'28L
%Z'Ba £0'0BZ'01- 00°000'S8 I£°E0.'V8
%.'G 69'819'68- 00°000'S6 LLLBe'S
%00 00°000'05- 00°000'0S 00°0
%46'S £E'6EY'O5- 00°000'09 /9°095°E
%0001 02'0096'Z 000 0Z'806'Z
%0'LG 20°1L09'492- 00°9E6'BES B6VEE'G/E
9.°28 G6'BE- 000G L't SO'VEL
%P'E LLEEB' |- DO'000'Z £2'19
oLy ZEDBS'¥- 00°000'5 89'5l¥
%O'LE 90'y0R'2- 0o00L'y $6°G6Z'L
%0°0 00°000'9- 00°000'9 000
19Bpng Jo o, 198png 18A0 § 1eBpng g0 23q - |n[°
IVLOL

500g Jsquwasag ybnoayy Ainp

Zquoo

[en)oy "sA j9Bpng ssoT ¥ j1j0id

ITEM #__Sb

|8

PAGE

awosuy 19N

asuadxg jgjoL

TIOHAVd [B10L

HYI0-58019)
550489

TI0HAYd

JSNIdX3 LSIUILNI - 9004
NOILLVOILLIT 2 Tv93T - 0004 Bj0L

/513 08-dIWd-1esunoy dseds - Z00L
NOILYOILIT '? 1v931 - 0004

JOVINVA WHOLS - 00¥8 [El0L

§00z afieweq uLolg - LoV
FOVAYT WHOLS - 0019

SL2droydd Tvid3dS - 0008 [Blod

Bujddey pue g19 - 2609
uonB}|[jgeYaY BINJINNS DOS - 9609
geyey ujseq spqa( olneT - 1-5609
qeyay s |1JuUD R BA[RA 29S - 5609
Apmg Asuepoadx3y a) 908 - £609
uBisag g ueld Aosdwi 998 - Z609
Jieday spunoin/Bpig SNOD - L-0609

Yavos - 2909

sajen [etpey weg Aingpe.g - 0509
§133rodd vIo3ds - 0009

AALLVHLSININGY '8 TVHINID - 6660 [BI0L

uopepodsues) . ZEEg

uoHeUUIC| Dliqnd - LEES
S80UBISJUDDJ|aAR] ] UWIPY  0EES
suodussgng/Buiel) duiy . 62e5
S)8SSY pex|d U|WpY . 0LES

siseg

[eriasy
a0/8L110

wvzia



STA'i',_[E OF CALIFORNIA PHILIP ANGELIDES, Treasurer
' "OFFICE OF THE TREASURER

SACRAMENTO

Local Agency Investment Fund DEC 1 4 RECD
PO Bax 942809
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001

November, 2005 Statement

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
Atin: GENERAL MANAGER

3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD

SANTA BARBARA CA 9“3105—2017

" Account Number : 70-42-001

Transactions
Effective Transaction Tran Confirm Authorized Amount
Date : Date Type Number Caller

11-08-2005 11-07-2005 RW 1050475 ROBERT E. WIGNOT - 90,000.00
11-15-2005 11-14-2005 RW 1051127 ROBERT E. WIGNOT - 8,000.00
11-22-2005 11-21-2005 RD 1051863 ROBERT E. WIGNOT 60,000.00
11-23-2005 11-22-2005 RD 1052014 ROBERT E. WIGNOT 273,000.00
11-30-2005 11-29-2005 RW 1052612 ROBERT E. WIGNQOT - 100,000.00

Account Summary

Total Deposit : 333,000.00 Beginning Balance : 370,845.14

Total Withdrawal : - 198,000.00 Ending Balance : 505,845.14

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Robert E. Wignot, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMBINVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of invesitment activity for the month of Noﬁmbe_.t , 2005, complies with lepal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all LAIF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

72 et —
Secretary . O | ITEM#_5b

PAGE 19




L]
i Washington Mutual YOUR GUARANTEED GREAT RATE MONEY MARKET STATEMEN]

P.O. BOX 1098
NORTHRIDGE, CA 91328-1098

This Statement Covers
' From: 11/01/0%
Through: 11/30/08

Need assistance?

' To reach us anytime,
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD : call 1-800-788-700C

3301 LAUREL CANYON RD
SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017

"l'llll"tlll[!"llllllIIIIIII"IIIIII]"I]llllllllll"lll"]

or visit us at wamu.com

Washington Mutual has selected Monumental Life Insurance Company, which is currently rated A+ for financial stability by
A.M. Best (June 13, 2005}, to provide Accidental Death Insurance at affordable rates. Watch yaur mailbox in future weeks for
s Y group rate offers or call B66-292-1683!

Your Guaranteed Great Rate Money Market Detail Information

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD Account Number: 871-849343-4
" Washington Mutual Bank, FA

Exciting news! If you have a qualifying Washington Mutual Visa® Check Card or ATM card, it will be replaced by a Washington
Mutual Debit MasterCard® or ATM card. No card is accepted at more locations worldwide than MasterCard! Look for more
details in the coming months. '

l Your Account at a Glance ' : ]
Beginning Balance $5,020.95 Interest Earned _ $2.68
Checks Paid $0.00 Annua] Percentage Yield Earned . 0.65%
Other Withdrawals $0.00 | YTD Interest Paid $31.77
Deposits C +%$2.68 YTD Interest Withheld : $0.00
Ending Balance $5,023.63 :

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Robert E. Wignot, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMBINVESTMENT POLICY
The above statement of investment activity for the month of Novembey™ | 2005, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Washington Mutual Bank investments of this agency for the period

indicated.
-

Secretary ITEM # > lf’

PAGE 20




- Wvashington iviutual - YOUR GUARANTEED GREAT RATE MONEY MARKET STATEMENT

P.O. BOX 1098
NORTHRIDGE, CA 91328-1098

This Statement Covers
From: 11/01/05
Through: 11/30/05

Need assistance?
CACHUMA CPERATICN AND MAINTENANCE BOARD To reach us anytime,

TRUST FUND - call 1-800-788-7000
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD _ ’ or visit us at wamu.com

SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017 .
|9 PP | PP 11| PRV 1 PR Y01 PR £ S PN L PR L

Washington Mutual has selected Monumental Life Insurance Company, which is currently rated A+ for financial stability by
A.M. Best (June 13, 2005), to provide Accidental Death insurance at affordable rates. Watch your maitbox in future weeks for
" group rate offers.or calt 866-292-1683! ° :

Your Guaranteed Great Rate Money Market Detail Information

CAGHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD Account Number: 871-849358.3
' TRUST FUND - Washington Mutual Bank, FA

Exciting news! If you have a qualifying Washington Mutual Visa® Check Card or ATM card, it will be replaced by a Washington
Mutual Debit MasterCard® or ATM card. No card is accepted at more locations worldwide than MasterCard! Look for more
details in the coming months.

| Your Account at a Glance : |

Beginning Balance %8,466.62 Interest Earned . $4.53
Checks Paid ‘ $0.00 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.65%
Other Withdrawals : $0.00 YTD Interest Paid $2,622.54
Deposits +$4.53 | YTD Interest Withheld $0.00
Ending Balance $8,471.15 ’

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Robert E. Wignot, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY
The above statement of investment activity for the month of Nevobey~ 2005, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Washington Mutual Bank investments of this agency for the period

indicated.
S pt—

Seoreary | - ITEM #__Sb
PAGE __ 21




STATE OF CALIFORNIA

OFFICE OF THE TREASURER
SACRAMENTO

PHILIP ANGELIDES, Treasurer

. Local Agency Investment Fund
PO Box 942809
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001

December, 2005 Statement

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

Account Number : 70-42-001"
Atto:  GENERAL MANAGER .

3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA CA 931052017
Transactions
Effective Transacfion  Tran Confirm Authorized Amguﬁt
Date Date Type Number Caller
12-02-2005 12-01-2005 RD 1052939 ROBERT E. WIGNOT 470,000.00
12-13-2005 12-13-2005 RW 1054023 ROBERT E. WIGNOT - 160,000.00
12-30-2005 12-29-2005 RD 10559127 ROBERT E. WIGNOT 77,000.00
Account Summary
Total Deposit : 547,000.00 Beginning Balance ; 505,845.14
Total Withdrawal : - 160,000.00 Ending Balance : 892,845.14
MEMO TO: Board of Directors -
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
FROM: Robert E. Wignot, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of __DecCember | 2003, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. L hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all LATF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

-‘b/twﬁ/
d,,

ITEM #._Sb
PAGE 22

Secretary




e WA G LU Iviuiudl

i
i
'

YOUR GUARANTEED GREAT RATE MONEY MARKET STATEMENT

P.O. BOX 1078
NORTHRIDGE, CA 91328-1098

JAN 07 pepy

This S5tatement Covers
From: 12/01/05
Through: 12/31/05

Need assistance?
To reach us anytime,
cail 1-800-788-7000

or visit us at wamu.com

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
3301 LAUREL CANYCN RD
SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017

"I]llll]IIIII""IIllilI!llllI"ll:lll"]llI"[llllll"lll"]

Enclosed is important information about changes that may affect your Washington Mutual accounts and services. In addition,
enclosed is Washington Mutual's Privacy Policy brochure. For questions, visit your.Finaricial Center or call 1-800-788-7000.

1+

Your Guaranteed Great Rate Money Market Detail Information
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

Account Numhber: 871-849343.4
Washington Mutual Bank, FA

Your Account at a Glance

Beginning Balance $5,023.53 trterest Earned $2.77
Checks Paid $0.00 Annual Percentage Yield Earmed 0.65%
Other Withdrawals $0.00 YTD Interest Paid $34.54
Deposits +$2.77 | YID Interest Withheld $0.00
Ending Balance $5,026.40

| Date Description " Withdrawals (-) Deposits (+)
12/30 | Interest Payment | | $2.77v
MEMO TO: Board of Directors

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Robert E. Wignot, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of _’_‘)2;%, 2005, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Washington Mutual Bank investments of this agency for the period

indicated.
LS ut—
- J

Sb
23

Secretary ITEM #

PAGE




s Washington Mutual YOUR GUARANTEED GREAT RATE MONEY MARKET STATEMENT

P.0, BOX 1098 ‘ :
NORTHRIDGE, CA 91328.1098 JAN ¢ 4 Rep

This Statement Covers
From: 12/01/05
Through: 12/31/05

Need assistance?
To reach us anytime,
call 1-800-788-7000

or visit us at wamu.com

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
TRUST FUND

3301 LAUREL CANYON RD

SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017

"Illlll]Illll“"lIIIIIIIIIII"IIIIIIIl"ll!l"llllll"ll!"l

Enclosed is important information about changes that may affect your Washington Mutual accounts and services. In addition,
enclosed is Washington Mutual's Privacy Policy brochure. For questions, visit your. Financial Center or call 1-8b0-788-7000.

Your Guaranteed Great Rate Money Market Detail Information

GACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD Account Number: 871.8493538-3
TRUST FUND Washington Mutual Bank, FA

L

Your Account at a Glance I

Beginning Balance %$8,471.15 Interest Earned $4.67
Checks Paid $0.00 .| Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.65%
Other Withdrawals $0.00 YTD Interest Paid $2,627.21
Deposits +$4.67 YTD Interest Withheld 30.00
Ending Balance $8,475.82 ’ : :

LDate Description L k Withdrawals (-} Deposits (+)

12/30 | interest Payment T '

| $4.67 7

MEMO TO: Board of Directors ,
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board -

FROM: Robert E. Wignot, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY
The above statement of investment activity for the month of_Decembey , 2005, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hercby cq‘tify that it constitute_s a
‘complete and accurate summary of all Washington Mutual Bank investments of this agency for the period

indicated. _
7@%13;«/—/ ‘ - ITEM #__ 52
Secretary PAGE __2Y




4

4:11 PM
12/19/05
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of November 30, 2005

Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
1050 - GENERAL FUND
11/2/2005 14535 COMB - Revaolving Fund Nov 4,18 & Dec 2, 2005 payrollsftaxes 2200 - ACCQ -151,040.99
11/8/2005 14536 Acomn Landscape Managem... Monthly mtce 2200 - ACCO -229.95
11/8/2005 14537 ACWA Services Corporation... Nov EAP 2200 - ACCO -47.48
11/8/2005 14538 Alexander Hamilton Institute...  Personnel Legal Alert 3/20/06-3/15/07 2200 - ACCO -150.76
11/8/2005 14539 Andrew Brown Repair split rall fence 2200 - ACCO -48.18
11/8/2005 14540 Aspen Publishers, Inc. CA OSHA Compliance Guide 2006 2200 - ACCO -92.62
11/8/2005 14541 ATRT Qct 27, 2005 statement 2200 - ACCO -156.91
11/8/2005 14542 Boone Printing & Graphics, 1...  Business cards-JG 2200 - ACCO -297.85
11/8/2005 14543 Boyle Engineering Corp. 2200 - ACCO -35,838.44
11/8/2005 14544 Bureau of Reclamation Tecolots Tunnel Walk reimb Contra... 2200 - ACCO -336.00
11/8/2005 14545 Butera's 2200 - ACCO -269.87
11/8/2005 14546 C. Charles Evans 10/24/05 Reg mig 2200 - ACCO -132.85
11/8/2005 14547 Carpinteria Valley lLumber C... Lock for gate @ Ortega 2200 - ACCO -1B6.15
11/8/2005 14548 Cedant Web Haosting 2200 - ACCO -19.94
11/8/2005 14549 ClO Selutions, Inc. Computer support 2200 - ACCO -253,75
11/8/2005 14550 City of Santa Barbara-Centr...  Gloves/dust mask/ear plugs 2200 - ACCO -134.32
11/8/2005 14551 City of SB-Refuse Refuse acct 9/30-10/31/05 2200 - ACCO -143.69
11/8/2005 . 14552 Coastal Copy Monthly mtce KM5035 2200 - ACCO -46.23
11/8/2005 14553 COMB-Pelty Cash Replenish petty cash 2200 - ACCO -134.87
11/8/2005 14554 Culligan Water RO system Nov 2200 - ACCO -18.85
11/8/2005 14555 Cushman Cantracting Corp. CDM Tumnout struct Pay request #3 2200 - ACCO -16,832.10
11/8/2005 14556 Dan Secord 10/24/05 Reg mig 2200 - ACCO -132.02
11/8/2005 14557 DMV Renewal Special equip bill-air compressor 2200 - ACCO -16.00
11/8/2005 14558 ECHO Communications Answering service-Nov 2200 - ACCO -54.98
11/8/2005 14559 Flowers & Associates, Inc. Sep chrgs PO#04-05-16 Lauro Res ... 2200 - ACCO -903.32
11/8/2005 14560 Frazee Paint & Wallcovering Riser rehab supplies 2200 - ACCO -15.62
11/8/2005 14561 GE Capital ~ Mita copier lease Bill ID#901336031.,. 2200 - ACCO -427.77
11/8/2005 14562 Graybar Electric Company, 1...  Electrical fitting for blower repair 2200 - ACCO -6.40
11/8/2005 14563 Henry Pratt Company Butterfly valve-30" PO#8555 2200 - ACCO -7,157.93
11/8/2005 14564 J&C Services 10/14,21 office cleaning 2200 - ACCO -250.00
11/8/2005 - 14565 Jan Abel 10/24/05 Reg mig 2200 - ACCO -137.70
11/8/2005 14566 Laser Cartridge Co. Recharge printer cartridge 2200 - ACCO -62.48
11/8/2005 14567 M. Lee Smith Publishers LLC  CA Work Comp Alert 12 issues 2200 - ACCO -247.00
11/8/2005 14568 Matt Loudon 10/24/05 Reg mig 2200+ ACCO -156.50
11/8/2005 - 14568 McMaster-Carr Supply Co. 2200+ ACCO -178.95
11/8/2005 14570 MGB Industrial Supply Structure rehab supplies 2200 - ACCO -25,73
11/8/2005 14571 MNS Engineers, Inc. Lauro Res 9/16-10/15/05 PO#05-06-... 2200 - ACCO -2,925,00
11/8/2005 14572 National Seminars Group OSHA Compliance workshop-BG/S... 2200 - ACCO -1,185.00
11/8/2005 14573 Nextel Communications Cellular Ops 8/19-10/18/05 2200 - ACCO -348.66
11/8/2005 14574 Northern Safety Co. Inc. 2200 - ACCO -776.11
11/8/2005 14575 Paychex, Inc. 10/7,21/05 payrolls/taxes 2200 - ACCO -204.48
11/8/2005 14576 PBCC Equip. tax invoice 2200 - ACCO -32.94
11/8/2005 14577 PGAE 2200 - ACCO -190.58
11/8/2005 14578 Praxair Distribution Cylinder rental 2200 - ACCO -32.41
11/8/2005 14579 Quinn Company Backhoe repair parts PO#8554 2200 - ACCO -108.82
11/8/2005 14580 Reliable Office Supplies Balance due on inveice for flat files 2200 - ACCC -269.48
1%4/8/2005 14581 Republic Elevator Scheduled mtce 2200 - ACCO -208.33
11/8/2005 14582 Reserve Account Postage refill 2200 - ACCO -400.00
11/8/2005 14583 Robert Lieberknecht 10/24/05 Reg mig 2200 - ACCOC -141.72
11/8/2005 14584 Sansum-SBMFC Occupatio...  Pre-employ physical-J.Gingras 2200 - ACCO -141.50
11/8/2005 . 14585 5B Home Impravement Cen...  Metal deruster 2200 - ACCO -24.22
11/8/2005 14586 Southern California Edison Main ofcfoutlying statlons 2200 - ACCO -921.37
11/8/2005 14587 Southwest Services Calibration Goleta TO/GATO/NP 2200 - ACCO -524.63
11/8/2005 14588 Specialty Toal, LTD 2200 - ACCO -832.35
11/8/2005 14589 Staples Credit Plan Ofc supplies 2200 - ACCO -606.54
11/8/2008 14590 State Compensation Insuran...  Payroll report-Oct 2005 2200 - ACCO -4,364.93
11/8/2005 14591 SWRCB Fees Annual fee-waste discharge require... 2200 - ACCO -1,185.00
11/8/2005 14592 The Wharf Work pants/coveralls 2200 - ACCO -83.48
11/8/2005 14583 Underground Service Alert 98 new tickets 2200 - ACCO -151.90
11/8/2005 14584 Verizon Wireless Ceillular 2200 - ACCO -232.10
11/8/2005 14595 Willlam B. Dewey Aerial photos-SY River 2200 - ACCO -444 47




atibm
12/19/05
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of November 30, 2005

Date Mum Name Memo Split Amount
117812005 14596 Best, Best & Krieger, LLP Crawford-Hall CEQA Qct 2005 2200 - ACCO... -201.08
11/8/2005 14597 Orchard Supply Hardware Struclure rehab suppliesfiateral reha... 2200 - ACCO... -200.23
11/8/2005 14598 Verizan Caiifornia 2200 - ACCO... -346.12
11/8/2005 14599 Southern California Edison Glen Anne gate 2200 - ACCO... -15.61
11/9/2005 14600 Fleet Fueling Fuelffuel cards 2200 - ACCO... -1,416.96
11/9/2006 148601 MacFarlane Faletti & Co, LLP  2nd progress billing FY 04/05 2200 - ACCO... -2,500.00
11/9/2005 14602 MarBorg Industries 2200 - ACCO... ~163.04
11/15/2005 14603 ACWA Services Corp. (ASC) Cov period 12/1/05-1/1/06 2200 - ACCO... -8,256.46
11115/2005 14604 Caterpillar Financial Service... Backhoe lease Contract #001-02586... 2200 - ACCO... -1,294.06
11/15/2005 14605 CitiBusiness Card Flowers-AC/Meals/CCRB-travelfsem... 2200 - ACCO.. -1,229.55
11/15/2005 14606 Prudential Overall Supply Mats/Towels-Oct 2200 - ACCO... -270.48
1115/2005 14607 Verizon California SCADA phone 2200 - ACCO... -513.49
11/16/2005 14608 Pitney Bowes, Inc. Postage meter tapes/ink cartridge 2200 - ACCO... -154.49

Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND

TOTAL

-250,011.88

-250,011.88

Page 2

ITEM #_5¢

PAGE =



8:10 AM
01/18/06
Accruail Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of December 31, 2005

Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
1050 - GENERAL FUND
12/1/2005 14608 Acorn Landscape Managem...  Monthly mtce 2200 - ACCO -229.95
12/1/2005 14610 Action Tree Care Tree removal 2200 - ACCO -1,550.00
12/1/2005 14611 ACWA Services Corporation... Dec EAP 2200 - ACCO., -50.85
12/1/2005 14612 Assoc. of California Water A... 2006 Membership Dues 2200 - ACCO -5,055.00
12/1/2005 14613 B & R Tool and Supply, Inc. Gaskets PC#8566 2200 - ACCO -188.15
12/1/2005 14614 Boyle Engineering Corp. 2200 - ACCO -44,323.15
12/1/2005 14615 C. Charles Evans 11/21/05 Reg mtg 2200 - ACCO.. -132.85
12/1/2005 14616 Cedant Web Hosting Web host/parked domain Reg#2498... 2200 - ACCO.. -19.94
12/1/2005 14617 CI0 Solutions, Inc. 2200 - ACCO.. -421.07
12/1/2005 14618 Culligan Water RO system Dec 2200 - ACCQ.. -20.95
1211/2005 14619 Cushman Contracting Corp. CDM Turnout struct PO#05-06-13 2200 - ACCO -1,918.80
12/1/2005 14620 Dan Secord 11/21/05 Reg mig 2200 - ACCO -132.02
12/1/2005 14621 ECHO Communications Answering service-Dec 2200 - ACCO.. -51.20
12/1/2005 14622 Famcon Fipe & Supply 2200 - ACCO -7,303.30
12/1/2005 14623 Fed Ex Kinko's, Inc. 2200 - ACCO -78.63
12/1/2005 14624 Federal Express CCRB mailings 2200 - ACCO -19.75
12/1/2005 14625 Fence Factory Replacefrepair barb wire & strands ... 2200 - ACCOQ. -1,630.00
12/1/2005 14626 Flowers & Assoclates, Inc. Oct chrgs PO#04-05-16 Lauro Res ... 2200 - ACCO.. -280.00
12/1/2005 14627 J&C Services 11/4,18 cffice cleaning 2200 - ACCO. -250.00
12/1/2005 14628 Jan Abel 11/21/05 Reg mig 2200 - ACCO -137.70
12/1/2005 14629 Lee Bettencourt 11/21/05 Reg mig 2200 - ACCO -155.50
12/1/2005 14630 McCrometer, Inc. 4" Mainline meter PO#85538 2200 - ACCO -2,384.72
12/1/2005 14631 Nextel Communications Cellular Ops 10/19-11/18/05 2200 - ACCO. -348.76
121112005 14632 . Nordman, Cormany, Hair & ...  Gen Emp Counsel Oct services 2200 - ACCO. -3,928.00
12/1/2005 14633 0S8 Systems, Inc. Dry sult seal repair CCRB PO#9305 2200 - ACCO -145.67
12/1/2005 14634 Praxair Distribution Cylinder rental 2200 - ACCO. -34.51
12/1/2005 14635 Republic Elevator Repair overspeed switchfretum to s... 2200 - ACCO. -418.70
12/1/2005 146386 Rabert Lieberknecht 11/21/05 Reg mig 2200 - ACCO. -141.72
12/1/2005 14637 Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. Regular service 2200 - ACCO. -119.80
12/1/2005 14638 Specialty Tool, LTD 2200 - ACCO -442.23
12/1/2005 14639 State Board of Equalization Water Rights Fee 7/1/05-6/30/06 2200 - ACCO. -21,474.24
12/1/2005 14640 State Compensation Insuran...  Payroll repori-Nov 2005 2200 - ACCO -4,415.34
12/1/2005 14641 The Gas Company Gas-main office 2200 - ACCQ -2.51
121112005 14642 Verizon Wireless Cellular 2200 - ACCO -187.98
12/1/2005 14643 Western Farm Service, Inc. Rodent bait 2200 - ACCO. -121.01
12/7/2005 14644 Cashier, DPR Annual Renewal Scott Selleck 2200 - ACCO. -60.00
12/7/2005 14645 Cashier, DPR Annual Renewal - David Nageotte 2200 - ACCO. -50.00
12/14/2005 14646 ATAT Nov 27, 2005 statement 2200 - ACCO. -147.81
12/14/2005 14647 B & B Surplus, Inc. 4" pipe 2200 - ACCO. -129.50
12/14/2005 14648 Barber Ford 2-2006 Ford Rangers PO#8551 2200 - ACCOQ. -27,653.22
12/14/2005 14648 Best, Best & Krieger, LLP Crawford-Hall CEQA Nov 2005 2200 - ACCO -81.18
121142005 14650 Breit Gray 2200 - ACCO. -288.58
12/14/2005 14651 Butera's 2200 - ACCO. -205.46
12{14/2005 14652 CDW Government, inc. Camcorder/case PO#8572 2200 - ACCO. -1,022.60
12/14/2005 14653 ClO Solutions, Inc. Computer support 2200 - ACCO -435.00
12/14/2005 14854 CitiBusiness Card Seminar-JG 2200 - ACCO. -299,00
12/14/2005 14855 City of Santa Barbara-Centr...  Gloves/knee pads 2200 - ACCO. -219.59
12/14/2005 14656 City of SB-Refuse Refuse acct 10/31-11/30/05 2200 - ACCO. -143.69
12/14/2005 14657 Coastal Copy Monthly mtce KM5035 2200 - ACCO. -53.86
12/14/2005 14658 COMB-Petty Cash Replenish petty cash 2200 - ACCO -83.63
12/14/2005 14659 COMB - Reveolving Fund Dec 16 & 30, 2005 payrolls/taxes 2200 - ACCO -102,756.04
12/14/2005 14660 Donovan Electric Electric valve machine repair 2200 - ACCO -5486.78
12/14/2005 14661 Durbianc Fire Equipment, inc.  Fire ext for '06 S-10 2200 - ACCO. -43.10
12/14/2005 14662 Equipco Sales & Service Meter repair PO#5000 2200 - ACCO. -569.79
12/14/2005 14663 Famecon Pipe & Supply Flanges/weld neclk/pipefrings/gasket... 2200 - ACCO. -473.88
12/14/2005 14664 Fleet Fueling Fuel/ffuel cards 2200 - ACCO. -1,437.63
1211442005 14665 GE Capital Mita copier lease Bill ID#801336031... 2200 - ACCO. -427.77
12/14/2005 14666 Harvey Manufacturing Weld fabrication PO#8569 2200 - ACCO. -1,277.92
12/14/2005 14667 Line-X of Santa Barbara 2200 - ACCO. -1,560.00
12/14/2005 14668 MarBorg Industries 2200 - ACCO. -163.04
12/14/2005 14669 °  Nordman, Cormany, Hair & ...  Gen Emp Counse} Nov services 2200 - ACCO. -8,780.00

Page 1

ITEM #__5& ™9
PAGE

3




8:10 AM
01/18/06
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of December 31, 2005

Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
12/14/2005 14670 Onset Computer Corporation Refurbish thermographs CCRB PO#... 2200 - ACCO... -179.00
12/14/2005 14671 Orchard Supply Hardware Struc rehab supp/SP vent/safety go... 2200 - ACCO... -268.72
12/14/2005 14672 Paradise Chevrolet CCRB-2006 Chev Colorado 4x4 PO... 2200 - ACCO... -17,701.30
12/14/2005 14673 Paychex, Inc, 11/4,18 & 12/2/05 payrollsitaxes 2200 - ACCO... -295.47
12/14/2005 14674 PG&E 2200 - ACCO... -124.73
12/14/2005 14675 Prudential Overall Supply Mats/Towels-Nov 2200 - ACCO... -284.64
12/14/2005 14676 Quinn Company 2200 - ACCO... -2,301.82
12/14/2005 14677 Reliable Office Supplies Flat files PO#8573 2200 - ACCO... -224.89
12/14/2005 14678 Republic Elevator Scheduled mtce 2200 - ACCO... -208.33
12/14/2005 14679 Reserve Account Postage refill 2200 - ACCO... -400.00
12/14/2005 14680 Sansum-SBMFC Occupatio... 2200 - ACCO... -354.00
12/14/2005 14681 SB Home Improvement Cen...  Glass for weld shop 2200 - ACCO... -21.93
12/14/2005 14682 Southemn California Edison 2200 - ACCO... -703.83
12/14/2005 14683 Staples Credit Plan Cfc supplies 2200 - ACCO... -788.51
12/14/2005 14684 Tierra Contracting, Inc. Storm damage repalr PC#05-06-09 2200 - ACCO... -3,366.57
12/14/2005 14685 Underground Service Alert 58 new tickets 2200 - ACCO... -89.90
12/14/2005 14686 Verizon California 2200 - ACCOQ... -347.55
12/14/2005 14687 Verizon Online 2200 - ACCO... -241.74
12/14/2005 14688 Caterpillar Financial Service... Backhoe lease Contract #001-02586... 2200 - ACCO... -1,294.06
12/14/2005 14689 Cachuma Cons. Release Bo... DFG Adaptive Mgmt Grant reimb 2200 - ACCO... -24,998.00
12/15/2005 14680 Coastal Copy Monthly mtce KM5035-tax on invoice 2200 - ACCO... -2.63
12/20/2005 14691 ACWA Services Corp, (ASC)  Cov period 1/1-2/1/06 2200 - ACCO... -8,351.82
12/20/2005 14692 David Nageotte Reirnb-steel toe boots 2200 - ACCO... -118.51
12/20/2005 14693 Scott Selleck Relmb-seminar parking/mileage 2200 - ACCO... -67.96
12/20/2005 14694 Verizon California SCADA phone 2200 - ACCO... -513.49
12/21/2005 14685 Brett Gray 2200 - ACCO... -801.42
12/22/2005 14696 Santa Barbara Bank&Trust 6th grirly pymt princ & Int #6 of 16 2200 - ACCO... -14,965.26

Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND -326,149.15
TOTAL -326,149.15
ITEM #__ 2S00 en

PAGE Y




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 23, 2006
TO: Members of the Board of Directors
FROM: Bob Wignot, General Manager
RE: Report from the COMB Strategic Planning Ad Hoc Committee

The COMB Strategic Planning Ad Hoc Committee asked that the following be
transmitted to you:

Attached is the “Report from the COMB Strategic Planning Ad Hoc Committee”,
It recommends the future structure of COMB and CCRB, and also recommends
appointment of Kate Rees as interim COMB General Manager. Please review it
for consideration at the January 23, 2006 COMB Board meeting.

It is expected that the Ad Hoc Committee will continue its work following review

and hopefully conceptual approval of the COMB/CCRB structure in reviewing and
recommending the amendments to the COMB JPA agreement.

COMB\Board Memo 011706

ITEM #
PAGE

{
|




Jamuary 13, 2006
TO: COMB Board of Directors

FROM: Chuck Evans and Jan Abe]
COMB Strategic Planning Ad Hoc Committee

RE: REPORT FROM COMB STRATEGIC PLANNING AD HOC COMMITTER
Recommendations:

1. Give conceptual approval to amending the existing COMB Joint Pawers Authority
Agreement, so that organization would be a combination of the current COMB and
CCRB, and authorize the preparation of the draft JPA agreement amendments for
consideration by the COMB Board of Directors and, in the near future, by the
Governing Boards of the Cachuma Member Units.

2. Appoint Kate Rees as interim General Manager of COMB, effective February 27,
2006, in addition to being Manager of CCRB, at a total salary of $118,000 DEr year,
and with the duties of the two agencies.

3. Approve a temporary increase in the salary of Brett Gray of 5 %, effective February
27, 2006, until the amended JPA is in place, because of increased technical work.

Introduction - e

On November 21, 2005, Bob Wignot gave notice to the COMB-Board of Directors of his - - SR
retirement in February, 2006, At that time, the Acting COMB Chair/Vice President, BRI
following & recommendation from Tony Tremblay, COMB Counsel, that the Strategic

Planning Work Group should be terminated and a new COMB Strategic Planning Ad

Hoc Committee be created, took both those actions terminating the Work Group and

approving the COMB Ad Hoc Committee, This Committee consists of Chuck Evans and

Jan Abel, the two directors an the terminated Work Group. This Committee is to be

assisted by Managers Steve Mack, Charles Hamilton, and Chris Dahlsirom in an advisory

capacity. All three of those were members of the Work Group. The Ad Hoc Committee is

established as a temporary Committes of two COMB Directors, for a time period not to

exceed six months, and with a limited purpose of strategic planning with respect to the

structure of COMB and CCRB, and to make a recommendation regarding the position of

General Manager of COMB when Bob Wignot retires on February 26, 2006.

Discussion

The Committee met on December 15 and 27, 2005, and on January 10, 2006. Those
participating are those listed ahove, except that Steve Amerikaner represented I.D. No. 1
in the first two meetings, and Steve and Chris in the last one. The Committee reviewed
the alternatives relative to structure for COMB and CCRB that had been previously
considered by the Work Group. These alternatives included the status quo for COMRB and
CCRB; merging COMB and CCRB into CCWA; merging COMB into CCWA, with a

ITEM #___ 1
PAGE __




new JPA to be created for water rights and fishery issues for all five Cachuma Member
Units; and having COMB staffing provided by the City of Santa Rarbara.

The Ad Hoc Committee concluded that the status quo structure is not acceptable. We
have talkked for a long time about reducing the number of agencies. The Committes
concluded that the best organizational structure wonld be for CCRB to be merged into the
existing COMB JPA, probably with a new name to reflect the expanded responsibilities,
and which would be responsible for the ongoing duties of COMB and CCRB. Committee
members were not in favor of putting Cachuma and the Cachuma water supply under
CCWA, where the major voting block is from a part of the County not affected by the
Cachuma Project. Names briefly discussed for the new agency were Cachume Water
Authority and Cachuma Authority.

The Committee discussed the significant issues of the existing COMB and CCRB JPA’s.
An updated salary survey for the Manager position was prepared by Janet Gringas.

The Committee reviewed the current breakdown of COMR costs with Bob Wignot, and
determined that I.D. No.1 pays only its share of General and Administrative costs, the
COMB office grounds and special counsel costs for the Fish Management Plan/BO
EIS/EIR. It was particularly nated that the administrative costs of the field operation and
maintenance personnel are separated out from the General and Administrative costs and
are charged only to the four South Coast Member Units. It is noted that, for 2005-06, LD.
No. 1 pays §$71,000, or about 2.3 percent of the entire COMB budget. It is important to
understand here that 1.1, No. 1 should not be paying any costs of the South Coast
facilities, and we are confident that this can be provided, The Ad Hoc Committee is
commiitted to reviewing the General and Administrative coststo determine if.adjustments
should be made in how these costs are apportioned.

The Committee sent out questionnaires to Bob Wignot, Kate Rees and Brett Gray, asking
them to tell us about their jobs and about their existing workloads. The Committee has
reviewed the completed questionnaires, and has reviewed staffing for the amended JPA.
The Ad Hoc Committee concluded that Kate Rees should be recommended for
appointment as General Manager of the amended JPA. Kate has outstanding managerial
skills, and should do 2 fine job as General Manager of the agency. Additional changes in
staffing may need to occur. It is expected that will be considered following
recommendations of the General Manager.

The Ad Hoc Committee considered creating a new JPA out of both COMB and CCRB,
but concluded that was not necessary. The Committee agreed that conceptual approval
for the proposed amendments needs to be sought from the COMB Board, and the
amendments need to be drafted. It is expected that voting under the amended agreement
will be as it is now on a proportional basis for COMB — 2 votes each for Goleta and Santa
Barbara, and 1 vote each for Montecito, Carpinteria Valley, and 1.D. No.1, plus a
unanimous vote needed for a water rights matter or if the expenditure is more than §1
million. In addition, the affirmative vote of at least 3 representatives to the Board would
be needed for any action. Another provision to consider is having language that would

ITEM #___1
PAGE ___ 3




provide that only South Coast member units would be participating in the South Coast
facilities, both costs and voting.

It is expected that it may take up to three months following February 26, 2006 to get the
amendments in place. Staffing in the interim would be handled by the existing staff
headed by Kate Rees, with additional technical duties handled by Brett Gray. It is for this
reason that we are proposing that Kate Rees be appointed as interim COMB General
Manager, in addition to her being the CCRB Manager, at a total salary of $118,000 per

year, and that Breit Gray receive a 5 percent salary increase, both on an interim basis
until the amended JPA is in effect.

Even though the current activities of COMB and CCRB would be melded into the

amended JPA, we believe that CCRB should not be dissolved, but remain dormant in
case it should ever be needed again.,

COMB Strategic Planning Ad Hoc Commitiee

ITEM #__ 1

PAGE )




JAN 17 2008 1:03F'f’| HPF LASERJET 3?00

Il

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation Dastrict, ID No.1
P.O. Box 157 Sania Ynez, California 93460
Office Phone 80563886015 Fax No. 805-688-3078

FAX Memo

To: Mr. Robert Wignot

FxxNumber: 5696825

From:  COMB Board Chairman Mait Loudon
By Karen King - Board Administrative Assistant
Date: January 17, 2006

Pages: 3 Induding cover page

Re: IDi#1 Letter

Message/Special Instruction

Matt Loudon COMB Chair requests this letter on the January 23, 2005 agenda and
included in the board packet.

*Feeer | TEM #__/

PAGE 2




JAN 17 2006 1:14PNM HP LASERJET 3200

TRUSTEES:

DIVISION 1 — LOS QLIVOS
“"Harlan }. Burchardi

OIVISION 2 — SOVANG SANTA YNEZ RIVER

p.2

CHRIS DAHLSTROM
Manager/Secretary

HATCH & PARENT
A Law Corporation
General Counsel

Bravid Jamieson .
DIVISION 3 — SOIVANG WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
1ee E Betlencourt
DIVISION 4 — SANTA YNEZ IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1
Harry F. Paor PO. BOX 157 * 3622 SAGUNTO STREET
TRUFTEWMRG% SANTA YNEZ, CALIFORNIA 93460
Matthew Loudon TEL: (805) 6B8-6015 '« FAX: {805) 688-3078
January 17, 2006

Board of Directors

Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
3301 Laurel Canyon Road

Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Re: COMB/CCRB Strategic Planning
Dear Board Members:

The Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District,
Improvement District No. 1 (District), during its January 16, 2006 Board meeting,
considered the draft report from the COMB Strategic Planning Ad Hoc Committes. The
District’s Board appreciates the time and effort spent by the Ad Hoc Committee
members, Chuck Evans and Jan Abel, along with the advisory managers.

The District’s Board of Trustees approved supporting the need and general
concept of reorganizing COMB and CCRB and authorized its COMB representative to
vote in favor of that limited scope at this time. Although the decision to reorganize is an
important first step, the details (discussed below), procedure and timing for the
reorganization still needs to be developed for consideration by the COMB Board of
Directors and the COMB Member agencies. Accordingly, the District recommends that
the COMB Board of Directors approve the concept of reorganizing COMB and CCRB so

. the process can continue to move forward.

The District also supports the formation of a work group, consisting of an elected
representative from each COMB member agency. The work group should hold public
workshops to develop the details of the reorganization for consideration by the COMB
Board. There are a number of matters that the work group will need to consider, such as:
idenfification of current issues with, and development of proposed solutions to, the
current organization of COMB and CCRB; development of an organizational structure of
the new and/or modified agency(s); development of a job description for the new general
manager position and other employees, as appropriate; recommend voting rights with
respect to various matters; development of financial budgets and corresponding member
agency responsibilities; evaluation of existing confracts and development and/or
amendment of governing documents. There are undoubtedly other matters that will be
fieshed out for consideration during the reorganization process.

ITEM #————

& |3

PAGE




JAN 17 2006 1:14PM HP LASERJET 3200

The District’s Board of Trustees believes that the timing of recrganization
concept should not be driven by current events. COMB should take the necessary time to
develop a restructured organization that best meets the current and futurs needs of its
member agencies. In order to be fair to current employees, COMB should not rush into
making any staffing changes until the organizational structure and job descriptions are
sufficiently developed to meke informed decisions. In the meantime, supplemental
staffing can be addressed on a case-by-case basis as the need arises.

The District looks forward to discussing the reorganization concept at the COMB
Board of Directors’ meeting on January 23, 2006 and, if the general reorganization
concept is approved, developing an implementation plan for the reorganization.

Sincerely,

Dol § [aote

Harlan J. Burchardi, President
Santa Ynez River Water
Couservation District, Improvement
District No. 1

Ce: Gary Kvistad, Hatch & Parent
Steven A. Amerikaner, Hetch & Parent

ITEM #___ ]

PAGE __ T




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 23, 2006
TO: Members of the Board of Directors
FROM: Bob Wignot, General Manager
RE: Authorization for Director Abel to Attend the February 28 — March 2,

2006 ACWA Conference in Washington, D.C.
Recommended Action:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize Director Jan Abel to
attend the ACWA Conference in Washington D.C. February 28 — March 2, 2006 as the
COMB representative.

Discussion:

For many years, Director Jan Abel has aitended the Washington D.C. ACWA
conference together with Chip Wullbrandt. They attend the ACWA meetings and then
meet later with various legislators and with other appointed federal officials at
Reclamation, NMFS, Department of Interior or Department of Commerce as
appropriate regarding federal salmonid-steslhead funding and other Cachuma Project
and/or Member Units issues.

in the past, Director Abel's expenses to aitend the conference and the meetings
have always been paid by the Montecito Water District (District), because she was the
District's representative on the ACWA Board. CCRB has paid Mr. Wullbrandt's
expenses in the past, and has funding fo do so again for this conference. However, this
year Director Abel is no longer on the ACWA Board and did not receive authorization to
attend the Washington D.C. conference on the District's behalf. Therefore, in order fo
maintain continuity in this ongoing outreach effort that is done on behalf of all the
Member Units, it is recommended that Director Abel attend the conference and
meetings as a representative of COMB. Expenditures would be charged to the COMB
Public Information Account No. 5331.

COMB\Board ACWA Conference Memo 011706

TEM #__I

PAGE l




TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

CACHUMA OPERATION
AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

Memorandum

COMB Board of Directors

Robert E. Wignot

General Manager

Information Deadline

COMB Regular Board Meeting Dates/Board Packet

The following are the scheduled mesting dates for calendar year 2006:

January 23 4 Mounday Monday, January 16
February 27 4" Monday Tuesday, February 20
March 27 4" Monday Monday, March 20
April 24 4™ Monday Monday, April 17
May 22 4™ Monday Monday, May 15
June 26 4™ Monday Monday, June 19
July 24 4" Monday Monday, July 17
August 28 4" Monday Monday, August 21
September 25 4" Monday Monday, September 18
Qctober 23 4" Monday Monday, October 16
November 27 4" Monday Monday, November 20
December 18 3 Monday* Monday, December 11

* December meeting is on the 3 Monday, due the Christmas Holidays.

rs/combfcorrcspundemiaberMntgfintes 2006 1 ‘1

PAGE




